
Grainne Oglesby 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: P1100-01 Mark Breaky - S87 notice - for response 
17.206 Mark Breakey 87(1E).docx 

From: Joa n Rya n cjrva n @ mo nagh a ncoco. ie> 
Sent: Monday 20 January 2020 16:44 
To: Maire Buckley <M.Bucklev@eDa.ie> 
Subject: RE: P 1 1 0 0 4 ) l  Mark Breaky - S87 notice - for  response 

Maire, 
Please find attached as requested response to  your email. 
Apologies for the delay, 
Regards 

3J: 04.17 30508 Fd:1508 

From: Maire Buckley <M.Buckley@epa.ie> 
Sent: Monday 20 January 2020 10:37 
To: Joan Ryan <jtvan@monaghancoco.ie> 
Cc: Gra inne Oglesby <g.oalesbv@e Da, iez; N ia m h 0' Donogh ue < N .O Do nog hue @epa. ie> 
Subject: P1100-01 Mark Breaky - 587 notice - for response 

CAUTION: Ths email originated finin outside of the Organisatmn Du not cllch llnk~ or 
open attachments unless you recopse the sender and know the content 1'; qafe 

I believe Niamh just spoke to you about a response due on a licence application for a poultry farm. 

Attached is  a copy of original letter that issued to Monaghan County Council. 

You can email the response direct to me, and I will forward it onto our Admin team to put online and on the system. 

Thanks so much for looking after this for us today. 

Thanks, 
Maire 

Mdire Buckley 
Inspector 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) 
only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must 
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Monday, 20 January 2020 

Envi ron menta I Licencing Programme, 
EPA Headquarters PO Box 3OO0, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co u nty Wexford. 

Your Ref: Reg. No. P1107-01 

Notification under Section 87 (1E) (a) or 87 (l)(D) of the EPA Act 1992 - Mr. Mark 
Breaky Ardnasallem, Emyvafe, Monaghan. 

A Chara, 

I refer to correspondence received from the EPA by the Planning Authority on the 18* 
January 2019 in respect of the following: 

Licence Application Reference No: 1100-01 

An Environmental Impact Statement was submitted as part of the planning application 
reference 17/206 

Please note the above file is available to view on the following website: 

http://www.eda nninn.ie/MonanhanCC/searchtvDes 

In respect of the proposed licence as referred to in your respective correspondence 
please be advised that Monaghan County Council has no objections in respect of 
Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control Licence being issued in respect of the above 
development. 

Is mise le meas 

Joan Ryan 
Administrative Off ice r 
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